From: Richard Winn |

Sent: 08 February 2022 14:59

To: Planning < >

Subject: Proposed lean to agricultural storage building at Thorny Beck, Stubbs Lane, Staintondale

The National Park Officer
Your ref: NYM/2022/0069

PROPOSED LEAN TO AGRICULTURAL STORAGE BUILDING, THORNY BECK, STUBBS LANE,
STAINTONDALE YO13 ODY FOR TEYDALE FARMING LIMITED

As requested in your letter dated 08 February, | attach a copy of the 1.100 scale general
arrangement drawing dwg. no. 1512-3C.

Sorry for the error in not enclosing it with the application documents !
Your faithfully

Richard G Winn
Architectural Design
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EAST ELEVATION (front)

existing pitched roof agricultural starage building
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psed lean to storage building

reinforced concrete slab

10.965

note: all steelwork to manufactures detailed drawings

WEST ELEVATION

Roof: 1000 x 30 x 0.7 mm thick box profile Vandyke Brown plastisol coated ant con metal

sheeting incorpating ridge and barge boards. Deep flow PVC gutter and fall pipe

Clading: tanalised Yorkshire Boarding
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Fabrication's drawings sheets 1 - 3

PROPOSED LEAN TO AGRICULTURAL
STORAGE BUILDING, THORNY BECK
STUBBS LANE, STAINTONDALE
SCARBOROUGH

FOR TEYDALE FARMING LIMITED
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